



Ana Carolina Hernandez Ortiz

Pembroke Pines, Florida. 954-6286552. anacarol2404@yahoo.com

Dentist

12+ years experience | Bi-Lingual

Patient focused Dentist from Venezuela with experience managing patients of all ages in both an outpatient and hospital environment, educating patients on oral healthcare, examining teeth and other dental conditions, assessing treatment options, carrying out clinical treatments, treating gum disease, maintaining patient dental records, handling marketing service and treating all dental problems. Experience providing oral rehabilitation under general anesthesia for patients with special needs.

- Friendly and compassionate nature provides comfortable environment for children and parents.
- Excellent clinical skills.
- Conscientious and responsible approach towards patient care.
- Continually evaluating long-term results of patient treatment looking for ways to improve results.
- Meticulous in documenting patient treatment.
- Relates well to people from a variety of cultures and socio-economic environments.
- Knowledge and compliance of quality, safety and infection control standards.
- Self-starter, highly organized, proactive, hardworking.

EDUCATION:

- **Doctor of Dental Surgery.**
Advanced Education in General Dentistry. _____ **June, 2021**
Nova Southeastern University, Florida.
Florida Dental License # DN 26310.
- **Pediatric Dentist.** _____ **2007**
Universidad Central de Venezuela, Caracas/Venezuela.
- **Dentist.** _____ **2002**
Universidad Central de Venezuela. Caracas/Venezuela.

ADDITIONAL TRAININGS:

- Basic Cardiovascular Life support* _____ **2022**
- Invisalign training* _____ **2021**
- Advanced Cardiovascular Life support* _____ **2020**
- Nitrous Oxide-Oxygen training* _____ **2019**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

-Dentist4 Better Quality of life, Pompano. _____ July 2021-Present

Pediatric Dentistry: Exams, preventive dentistry, restorative dentistry under Nitrous Oxide-Oxygen sedation, stainless steel crowns, pulpomies in primary teeth, extractions.

-Teeth us, Miami Gardens,FL _____ April 2022-Present

General Dentist: Exams · Bonding · Bridges · Crowns · Dentures · Extractions · Root canal treatments - Fillings · Fluoride.

-Pediatric Dental Land, Plantation, FL _____ March2022-Present

Pediatric Dentistry: Exams, preventive dentistry, restorative dentistry under Nitrous Oxide-Oxygen sedation, stainless steel crowns, pulpomies in primary teeth, extractions.

-HCO Dental, Miramar, FL _____ October 2022-Present

General Dentist: Exams · Bonding · Bridges · Crowns · Dentures · Extractions · Root canal treatments - Fillings · Fluoride.

-Gateway Dental Pembroke Pines, Fl. _____ July 2021-March 2022

General Dentist: Exams · Bonding · Bridges · Crowns · Dentures · Extractions · Root canal treatments - Fillings · Fluoride.

- Nova Southeastern University, North Miami Beach, FL. _____ 2019-2021

Advanced Education in General Dentistry. Dental Resident:

Achievements:

- “Chief Resident” of the AEGD program for the period 2020-2021.
- “Chief OR” of the AEGD program for the period 2020-2021.
- “Dr. Leonard M. Sakrais Memorial Award”, for excellence in General Dentistry. 2020.
- Provided Oral Rehabilitation under General Anesthesia to Special Needs patients at Broward Health Medical Center, Fort Lauderdale.
- Participated in the event “Give Kids a Smile”. Nova Southeastern University. February 2020.
- Participated at the Special Olympics Special Smiles (Dental Screening Initiative). Orlando/Florida. November 2019.

- Galloway Associates, Dental Office. Kendall, FL. _____ January-November 2019
Dental Hygienist

- Confident Smile, Fort Lauderdale, FL. _____ January-June 2019
Dental Hygienist

- Nova Southeastern University, Davie, FL. _____ February-June 2019
Dental Hygienist

- Centro Diagnostico Los Salias, Venezuela. _____ 2007-2015
Pediatric Dentist

Scope of practice as a Pediatric Dentist:

- Worked with children ages 1 to 18.
- Comprehensive oral examination and treatment including:
 - o Extensive experience with non-pharmacologic patient management of un-cooperative patients.
 - o Conscious sedation under the supervision of anesthesiologist.
 - o Operative Dentistry.
 - o Placement of Stainless steel crowns.
 - o Pulp therapy.
 - o Dental traumatology.
 - o Dental extractions.
 - o Early treatment of malocclusions.
 - o Minor Oral Surgery Procedures.
 - o Emphasis on preventive dental care.
- Worked closely with orthodontist on cases with severe malocclusions.
- Active in continuing education and journal reviews related to Pediatric Dentistry.

- Hospital Victorino Santaella, Venezuela _____ 2007-2013
Pediatric Dentist

- Provided oral rehabilitation under General Anesthesia to Special Needs patients.
- Provided dental care to hospitalized patients.
- Conducted seminars for Pediatric Medical Residents to increase their knowledge in diagnosis and treatment of pediatric patients with dental emergencies. Created a positive learning environment through energetic presentations and interactive dialogue, promoting team work.

RESEARCH

-NOVA Southeastern University

Research Assistant _____ August 2017 – January 2019

- “Implant-fixed restorations with short implants in the upper jaw – A clinical investigation over a 5-year follow-up period.”
Principal investigator: Dr. Theofilos Koutouzis.
- “A retrospective multicenter study evaluating ATLANTIS™ Abutments on implants from four manufacturers”
Principal investigator: Dr. William Parker.

Responsibilities:

- o Assisting with patient treatment.
- o Electronic data entry.
- o Obtain informed consents.
- o Record and data management.
- o Scheduling patients.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Florida Dental Association

American Dental Association

Venezuelan Pediatric Dentistry Society, 2008 to present

Venezuelan Board of Dentistry, 2003-2015

LANGUAGES

English: Fluent

Spanish: Fluent

REFERENCES

Available upon request